ENGINEERING & PRODUCTION CORP. Petroleum Engineering Conséing 7415 East Main
\VAL‘ P I Lease Management Farmington, New Mexico 87402
L4

Contract Pumping (505) 327-4892

November 21, 1994

Mr. Charles Gholson

Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector
0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

REF: THOMPSON ENGR. & PROD. CORP.
Canyon #10

Az -1

Dear Mr. Gholson:

As per your letter of September 19, 1994 to Mr. Doug Endsley, the pits
on the above well have been netted and brought into compliance with Order
R-8952.

Sincerely,

. //’

Ruth E. Rogge

rr
cc: Don Ellsworth - BLM Farmington, N.M.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO = ‘%@‘i‘if REE=
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT ///

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ANITA LOCKWOOD 1000 RIO BRAZOS
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MID(ICO':"I):II:
(S05) X34-6178

September 19, 1994

MR DOUGH ENDSLEY
COLEMAN OIL & GAS INC
PO DRAWER 3337
FARMINGTON NM 87499

RE: UN-NETTED PITS AT THE CANYON #10 A-22-25N-11W
Dear Doug:

A field inspection conducted on September 16, 1994 revealed that the production pits associated
with the referenced well contain oil and are in violation of Order R-8952 (for protection of
migratory birds). The separator pit contains about 2 BBLS of water with a skim of oil and the
tank drain pit contains about 5 BBLS of oil. Also exceptions to exception to the Order (form C-
134) have not been filed. You are hereby directed to bring the subject pits into compliance prior
to October 19, 1994,

If you have any questions please call.
Yours Truly,

Ol Yd

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/cs

xc: Don Ellsworth - BLM Farmingron
Well Files



